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The Secretary, - ’ (F }
Adhiyamaan College of Engineering,
Dr M.G.R. Nagar,

Hosur — 635 109.

“Sir .
Sub:  Periyar University — Continuation of Provisional Affiliation for the existing courses for the
- academic year 1999 2000 & 2000-2001 — Reg. .

Ref:  Your letter No. nil dated 27-10-99.

WOk K kK
I am, by direction, to inform you that the continuation of provisional affiliation for the
following courses in your collcgc have been granted for the academic year 1999-2000 & 2000-2001 subject

to fulfilment of the recommendation of the Inspection Committee and also fulfilment of the other usual
conditions for granting affiliation.
S1. No Name of the Course

]
B. E. Mechanical Engineering
B. E. Electronics & Communication Engineering
B. E. Computer Science & Engineering
B. E. Electrical & Electronics Engineering
B. E. Instrumentation & Control Engineering
B. E. Production Engineering
B. E. Civil Engineering
B.Tech Chemical Engineering
B. Architecture ( S years)
B.Sc. Applied Science & Computer Technology (3 years)
M.B.A. (Full time)
M.B.A (Part time)
M.C.A
M.Sc. Computer Technology (" Years)
M.Sc. Software Engineering (5 Years)
M Sc. Information Technology & Management (2 Years)
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Yours faithfully,
i REGISTRAR -----
Copy to: v -
MY .

1) The Principal,
Adhiyemaan College of Engineering,
‘Dr M.G.R. Nagar,
Hosur — 635 109.

2) The Controller of Examinations,
Periyar University, Salem - 636 011.
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To Q
The Secretary, Ao /

Adhiyaman College of Engineering,
Dr. M.G.R. Nagar,
Hosur - 635 109.

Sir,
Sub: Provisional affiliation granted for additional new course(s) for
the academic yéar 1999-2000 - Regarding.

* k k k¥

. I am by direction, to inform you that provisional affiliation for the following
course(s) has / have been granted to your college, for the academic year 1999-2000
only, subject to implementation of the recommendations of the Inspection

—~  Commission and also subject to the conditions of affiliation stipulated in this regard.

1. B.Sc. Applied Science & Computer -60
Technology ( 3 Years)

2 M.Sc. Computer Technology 32
(2 Years)

3. M.Sc. Software Engineering 60
(5 Years Integrated Course) :

4. M.Sc. Information Technology & 32
Management ( 2 Years )

CONDITIONS OF AFFILIATION

1. Each and every one of the recommendations of the Inspection commission should be
implemented;
2. The maximum number of the students who may be admitted to each of the courses
should not exceed the sanctioned strength;
3. Library and Laboratory should be strengthened, as suggested by the commission;
4. The number of staff appointed for each course including allied and application oriented
, subjects should be as per the stipulations of the University.
5. The teachers appointed should not exceed the age of superannuabon which may be
prescribed by the University / State Government from time to time;
6. Approval of qualification should be obtained from the University before appointing the
teaching staff in the college.
Necessary Hostel accommodation, staff quarters, play-ground are to be provided.
Arrangements should be made for the conduct of University examinations;
An agreement should be entered into with the teachers to be appointed as per the
requirements of the University Tamilnadu private colleges (regulation) act, as applicable.
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10. No donations should be obtained from students seeking admission to any course of study
in the college.

11. Excess admissions should never to made to any course over and above the:sanctioned
strength of the respective course(s); '

12. It may also be noted that no further affiliation will be granted if the management of the
college, without valid reasons which shall be intimated to the syndicate well in advance,
discontinues an existing course (either UG or PG) with an intention. o start a fresh
“course; . 408

- 13. The posts of Professor/Heads of Departments wherever reqmred for the proposed
course(s) should be filled up the before starting the course;

14. A Librarian, Physical Director/Directress and a Medxcal Officer: with ‘the prescribed
qualification should be appointed; - 3

15. Scales of pay and allowances pmscnbed from time to time by the Government of Tamil

" Nadu or by the university, whichever is higher' should be adopted by the Management
for all categories of staff;

16. The college should collect tuition and other fees- from the students at the rates as
prescribed for Government colleges;

~17. Suitable leave rules, generally in conformity with the state government rules should be

" framed;

18. In the interest of standards of P.G. Education, the guidelines described by the University
should be followed. The admission of P.G. Courses will be considered on the guidelines
framed by the Syndicate from time to time;

19. The college should follow the guidelines prescribed: by the Umvermty The college
should also follow the Modalities prescribed by -thé University for admission to the
M.C.A. course such as Entrance Test, Weightage for such tests ehc and the procedure for
admissions in the affiliated colleges of this University;

20. Such other conditions as may be prescribed from tune to tie by the Umversnty should
also complied with; 5 sl s
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THE INSPECI'ION COMMISSION

p Atleast three teaching staff should be appointed for each course for every year.
2. One Professor may be appointed to head the department.

I am to inform you that provisional affiliation to the above said course(s)
granted to your college, for the academic year 1999-2000 only and the same will not be
extended further (i.e. for the academic year 2000-2001 until and unless all the above
conditions are satisfied in full. If the conditions are not fulfilled by the.end of the
academic. year 1999-2000, the provisional affiliation granted for the above said
course(s) will cease automatically and will not be extended for the next acadelmc
year (i.e. for 2000—2001) S

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this communication.
Yours falthfully,
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REGISTRAR. -~
Copy to: ik
(i) The Principal,
Adhiyaman College of Engineering,
Dr. M.G.R. Nagar, Hosur - 635 109.

(ii) The Office of the Controller of Exaxmnatlons,
Periyar University, Salem - 11. -—— PR ot AL






